From: Blades, Emmi

To: White, Kimi

Cc: Keen, Shelley

Subject: FW: email service in P-DR-2017-001 [MT-C.FID717854]
Date: Thursday, June 01, 2017 10:57:23 AM

From: Norm Semanko [mailto:nms@moffatt.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 10:56 AM

To: Blades, Emmi <Emmi.Blades@idwr.idaho.gov>

Cc: Michael P. Lawrence <mpl@givenspursley.com>

Subject: RE: email service in P-DR-2017-001 [MT-C.FID717854]

Emmi,

In response to your request, | consent to email service in this matter, to be sent to the following email

address: nms@moffatt.com

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Regards,

Norman M. SeEmanko
Attorney

Direct 208 385 5446
Main 208 345 2000
Fax 208 3855384
NMS@moffatt.com
http://www.moffatt.com

Mailing Address: Physical Address:
P.O. Box 829 999 Main Street, Suite 1300
Boise, ID 83701-0829 Boise, ID 83702-9009

From: Blades, Emmi [mailto:Emmi.Blades@idwr.idaho.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 8:57 AM

To: Norm Semanko
Subject: FW: email service in P-DR-2017-001

From: Blades, Emmi
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 8:56 AM
To: 'nms@moffat.com' <nms@moffat.com>; 'michaellawrence@givenspursley.com'

<michaellawrence@givenspursley.com>
Subject: email service in P-DR-2017-001
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Norm, Mike,

I’'m writing in follow-up to the Order Regarding Intervention; Order Requiring Submittal of
Information that Shelley Keen recently issued in the matter of Sylte’s petition for declaratory
ruling before IDWR. That order asked parties who were present at the prehearing
conference but not represented by counsel to let IDWR know whether they agree to email
service of documents in this matter. You obviously are counsel for parties in the matter and
the email consent issue was not addressed to you. However, if you do consent to email
service, could you please send something to the Department indicating that’s the case so we
can reflect that preference in our certificates of service going forward?

Thanks,

Emmi Blades

Deputy Attorney General
Water Resources Section
P.0. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0098
(208) 287-4809

NOTICE: This e-malil, including attachments, constitutes a confidential attorney-client or other confidential communication. It is not
intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this communication in error, do not read it.
Please delete it from your system without copying it, and notify the sender by reply e-mail or by calling (208) 345-2000, so that our
address record can be corrected. Thank you.

NOTICE: To comply with certain U.S. Treasury regulations, we inform you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax
advice contained in this e-mail, including attachments, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the
purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service.



